
 Granby Public Schools 

Memo 
To: Granby Board of Education – Curriculum Subcommittee  

From: Christopher Tranberg, Assistant Superintendent  

cc: Mark Winzler, Interim Superintendent 

Date: September 3, 2019 

Re: Policy Review Update 2019-2020 

Please see the policies listed below that are reflective of those to be considered for possible BOE action.  

Policy Number Policy Name 
New 

Policy 

Required 
Recommended 

Requested 

Priority 
1-3 

1=High 
Notes 

#6159 
Individualized Education 
Program/Special Education 
Program 

N Required  
Must include specific language 
regarding autism spectrum disorder.  

#5144.4 
Physical Exercise and 
Discipline of Students 

N Required  
Allocate additional amount of 
undirected play beyond the current 
allotted time.  

#6111 School Calendar N Recommended  

Board allowed to set a firm 
graduation date no earlier than the 
180th day of the board-adopted 
school calendar.   

#4131 Staff Development N Recommended  

This act adds culturally responsive 
pedagogy and practice to teacher 
professional development and 
training.  

#5114 / #5131 Suspension/Expulsion N Required  
Narrows the expulsion criteria for 
student conduct on school grounds 
or at a school-sponsored activity.  

#5141.21 Administration of Medication N Required  

Updated guidelines related to 
managing students with life-
threatening food allergies and 
glycogen storage disease.  

#4212.42 
Drug & Alcohol Testing for Bus 
Drivers  

N Required   

School transportation carriers are 
required to provide training to all 
school bus drivers rendering certain 
emergency first aid in response to 
allergic reactions.  


